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ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 

 
TO 

THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR  
 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR WATER, WASTEWATER AND RECLAIMED WATER, GRANT-
RELATED PROJECTS 

 
IN 

HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

SOLICITATION NO. 22-RG0013/PH 
 

 PROPOSAL DUE DATE:  MARCH 9, 2022 AT 3:00 PM 
 

NOTICE 
 

PROPOSERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF 

THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AND 
RETURNED AT THE TIME OF THE PROPOSAL DUE DATE. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Question:  What is the County's anticipated level of grant support under this contract? 
  

Answer:  Total estimated costs are $28,751,576. Total grant funding is $14,480,000. 
Grants make up 50.4% of estimated costs. Actual bid prices are expected to exceed 
estimates based on market conditions. 
 

2. Question:  In paragraph 11.3, item 11.3.7 of the RFQ, a project is listed for  the Wiscon 
WTP. At the pre-submittal meeting, it was indicated that the projects listed in the RFQ 
are more specifically identified in the Water Master Plan. The Water Master Plan does 
not identify the Wiscon WTP, but does list other plants. Which facility in the Water 
Master Plan describes the Wiscon WTP? 

 
 Answer:  On page 135 of the WMP, Wiscon WTP is listed under the 2025 group of CIP 
projects. The description and cost estimate are there as well. It is also shown in 
Appendix A, CIP Spreadsheet, page 164/194 overall page count. 

 
3. Question:  The first paragraph detailing “Tab 3, Section B, Project Team” states:  List in 

detail the members of your project team and the  expertise each will bring to the 
project.  Submit resume and work experience for a maximum of 10 primary team 
members, with a maximum of 3 pages for each team member.  It appears the County is 
requesting brief bios detailing expertise of all team members, followed by resumes of 10 
primary/key team members.  If this is the case, how many pages are we allowed for 
brief bios of each project team member? Can you please clarify page counts for this 
section? 

 
 Answer:  Submit a maximum of ten (10) primary team members with a maximum of 

three (3) pages per team member. 
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4. Question:  What is the page limit for  Section B - PROJECT TEAM:  List in detail the 

members of your project team and the expertise each will bring to the projects? 
 
 Answer:  See No. 3 above. 
 
5. Question:  Regarding RFQ Section 7, TAB 3, Section C – PAST  EXPERIENCE - Is 

there a formal page limit for this section as a whole? 
 
 Answer:  Submit a maximum of five (5) projects and not more than two (2) pages per 

project. 
 
6. Question:  Regarding RFQ Section 7, TAB 3, Section D – HERNANDO  COUNTY 

WORK – this section requests project examples “in which your firm was either the prime 
Consultant, a joint Consultant or a Sub- Consultant.” Similar to previous RFQ 
responses, will personnel County experience having been performed while employed 
with past firms serve as acceptable project examples for this section? 

 
 Answer:  Hernando County project experience by any team member may be submitted 

in this section. Experience by team members while employed with other firms is 
acceptable. 

 
7. Question:  Under “Section B – Project Team,” one of the disciplines  required is 

Environmental. Can you tell us what you are defining as “Environmental”? We just want 
to make sure we are putting the right person in this role. 

 
 Answer:  Environmental includes design of water and wastewater piping and pumping 

systems, water and wastewater process design, and incidental engineering required to 
complete project. Wetland and wildlife issues must also be addressed when necessary. 

 
 

   
        
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
       HERNANDO COUNTY 
 
 
 
 
________________________________   __________________________________                                                                        
Acknowledged      Patty Hall, CPPB 
       Purchasing Coordinator 
 
Issued: March 1, 2022 


